An
Bord Memorandum

Pleandla ABP-315059-22

To: Muiriosa Cassells, Senior Executive Officer

From: John Cannon, Executive Officer

Re: Removal of existing Electricity supply grid and replacement with similar, and all
associated works. An Environmental Impact Assessment Report (EIAR) was
received with this application.
Derreenacrinnig West, Barnagowlane West, Glanareag, Ards Beg, Ardrah,
Laharanshermeen, Maulraha, Maulikeeve, Derryarkane, Cappanaboul,
Skahanagh, Gortroe, Shandrum Beg, Shandrum More, D, Co. Cork

Date: 5% December, 2022

On the 9t November, 22, the Board received a third party appeal from lan Collins against
West Cork County Council decision reg.ref: 21737 to grant permission with conditions the
above proposed development. The appeal was circulated to West Cork County Council and
The Electricity Supply Board (ESB}(Applicant) on the 9™ November, 2022.

No observations have been made on the case with the last date for submission being the 6%
December, 2022.

No response has been received from the Planning Authority or Applicant with the last day
for submissions being the 6t December, 2022.

ABP-315059-22



EIAR

An Environmental Impact Assessment Screening Report was submitted with the application
on the 26™ October, 2021. Please find attached EIAR recommendation form (dark green) to
be completed by Inspectorate.

File herewith for comments.
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